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THLEPHONE P 72 fS5S 51 HAMILTON ROAD,
59478

e OXFORD.

Dear Paul,
T'm afraid that I've been terribly
about snewering vour enquiry, but this past
been even more hectie +hﬂn us Iwi \«ﬂ*.T"
wenby-gix tuterials
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ﬁ&J was honestly the t da b Ttv @ &
free to go & bung im a slip for Seris in the
ey, weit for him to appear, eonsult the Al] Souls
S Catalogue, & pay a visit t) tlc Library Clerk,

fnswer : 411 Souls MS No,189 in 411 Seuls Library
(& not ée osited in the Badl el«n) r Al Souls Library
iz epen from 10 a,m, till 4 p.m, throughout July, but
will be elosed all August & September, &nd you ghould
write to Sir Bémund Craster, The Librerian, A1l Souls
College, asking for permission to come & see the LS
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& Day:{_;; for whet purpese you went te do so, UK 7

By the way, ref, Menyé, I've & feeling you must have
far&otten that I said at that eommittee-meeting that the
BBGC side of publieity “ﬁc already laid on, &s Joan Gili
hed arrenged with Manyé for me %0 do & talk en the
Confrepw. When no eontraet appeared, I ehecked with k&nyé

> found that you had already dene the telk, beeause he had
assumed that we hed agreed to supersede the ex1kt1n
arvaugements when he got & letter from you saying that
you haé been instrueted to write to him at a eammittee-
neeting.

Best wishes for the Long

Vae,
Yours ever, &)




